llinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum

To: *

From: Dave Alexander By: Darcy Mitchellm
Subject: District 3 Special Provisions Revisions *

Date: May 28, 2025

The District 3 special provisions have been updated.

The district special

provisions are located at S:/Design/Specials/D-3 Special Provisions.

The following District 3 special provisions have been revised.

The following District 3 special provisions have been added.

The following District 3 special provision has been removed.

11 — Maintenance (Corps of Engineers NWP #3)

1J — Temporary Construction / Waterway Permits (Corps of Engineers)

4L — Approach Slab Repair
4W — Hot Mix Asphalt Surface Removal (Deck)
4X — Drill and Grout #6 or #8 Epoxy Coated Tie bars

7Al — Smart Traffic Monitoring System

4Y — Timeframe for Placement of HMA after HMA Surface Removal
6J — Reflectors for Delineators

6K — Furnish Permanent Survey Marker
7T — Traffic Control & Protection, Standard 701426

6A — Permanent Survey Markers

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Darcy Mitchell.
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